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Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) 
Revision History 

Approved Date From To 

Initial Release (obsolete) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012 
Update company logo (current) 1.0 2.0 Jul-29-2019 
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Particle Industries,Inc 

 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 2023.03.07 
 
To FCC: 
 
 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Particle Industries,IncFCC ID: 2AEMI-P2 

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Particle Industries,Inc, product description: Photon 2 (FCC: 2AEMI-P2, Original Grant Date: 2022.06.09). 
The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
Based on the original report RF2202WDG0092-2, changed the applicant/manufacturer address, product name, 
model number and added the debugging base, it needed to be retested conducted emission and radiated 
emission (below 1GHz) after engineer evaluated. 
Sincerely, 
 
Title  CEO 
Name:   Zach  
Address  325 9th Street, San Francisco, CA 94103 United States 

Signature   

 

New： 

 

 

Old： 

 


